
• , Message 

From: 

Sent' • Monday, July .12, 2004 3:22 PM • 

To; 	I  1 INSD) (FBI) 

Subject GTMO 

SENSITIVE BUT UNdLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD• 	• 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Positive "response (per our conversation on 07112/2004) 

I was . TDY at GTMO from 07/16/200 - 09/02/2003' and again from 10/2812063 - 11/1812903. Dudng the period of 
07/16 - 09/0212003, on One occasion I witnessed a detainee in an interview room who was, subjected to loUid • 
music enri,strobe lights: 1- witnesSed ttais.whilewalking_paSt the room.on.my  way try, another interview._ I do not_ - 

. recall the exact date or the time this occurred...There were no .FBI personnel .  in the room with !the loUd_music and 
'Strobe lights_  
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SENSITIVE EUT  UNCLASSIFIED 

RESPONSE5,220 • 

7112/2004 

DOJ FBI 3776 
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